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10th Sept.

Sir,

I have to acknowledge

the receipt of your letter of the 28th

ultimo, Stating that chief nougelton

of White Fich River Raeed has request

ed permission to cut 20 cord of stave

bolls for fish kego on their Rereave

for tale; and in reply to inform

you that the permission asked for

may be granted, and they should

be charged half the regular does

chewn in the enclosed tariff which

is marked and sent you as a gulde

I am,

lie.

Your obedient servant

R Smelan

Acting & reply of the Sept. last.

J.C. Phippo Esqr

of sudiou offain

Iudian lupt.

Manitow recing
ye
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